Glenda Shaw

From: Ernst Zoliner

Sent: Friday, 27 November 2009 10:04 a.m.

To: Rob Whight

Cc: Colin Crampton; Jacque Bell; Eric Whitfield; Deborah Hume
Subject: Kapiti urban design peer review panel

Importance: High

| refer to Colin's memo re the above
ldeal time slot

o A briefing on Wednesday afternoon 2 December
e An all-day workshop on Thursday 3 December

Willing but not available:
¢ Kobus Meniz or lan Munro, Urbanism Plus, Auckland

Willing and available (and awaiting further info/details/timgs'):‘ :

e Chris McDonald, Senior Lecturer, School of Architecture, VUW

Waiting to hear back {this am) from:
e  Prof John Hunt, School of Arch’yiyt‘écture & Plan’n“ir}g, University of Auckland
¢ Gerald Blunt, Chief Urban Desigh‘ér, Wellington City Council
e Marc Bailey, Urban Design Principal, Boffa Miskell

We should alse invite:

e Gael Ferguson, Kapiti Coast District Council
Contact details

Gerald Biunt ; L
Chief Urban Designer, Wellington City Council

Ernst Zétiner
GM S




Glenda Shaw

From: Lisa Rossiter

Sent: Friday, 27-November 2006 11:15 a.m.
To: Dave Gennard; David Silvester
Subject: RE: Kapiti paper - evaluation

Hi Dave

My guick thoughts:

a) spider diagrams show "network flexibility". Is this referring to the road network or the transport network {ie. SH,
local roads and rail)? | think vou need to be specitic, and personally | think it shcould be the transport network so vou
are encompassing road and rail integration (or not as the case may bel)

b} tfind it difficult to distinguish between the 'social envir mmen‘t‘ and 'physical environment' categories, so
suggest it would be a good idea to include explanatory statements in the key about what each of the five categories
covers means. 2NN ‘ ‘

¢} the different numbers also need some explainationie. -310 3 and,O =200

d) | note the construction cost coment is still saying WLR is cheape .. are we sure, gnven ‘our recent discussion
about the need for a revised route and revised costings post consul On

e -
ead e ar

designed to influence p!ann ing and eva luum p;ocese< The b f ution is probably to add h\:‘ seven impacts from

page 11 fo the existing list. | know it makes it abit long buL i wa}/ we've covered both bases.

g) good to see consideration of the \f’\/c'{i" on Land Tt anSpo rt Strategy. Alongside that we should zglso include

consideration of the Wellington growth st eov (ar nearest equivalent), the regional policy statement and the
Kapiti plans - LTCCP and district plan. ‘

lust to dlarify who s doing what and "avoid any surprises, Ernst indicated to me yesterday that Colin was arranging
the three peer reviewers... notsure-ii s‘.x at means 'Dave G' or not, but might pay to check! | would suggest at this
ate hour that we could consider two external peer reviewers and one internal peer reviewer {lacgue Bell or Dougal

List).
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From: Dave Gennard

Sent: Thursday, 26 November 2009 5:55 p.m.
Teo: Lisa Rossiter; David Silvester

Subiject: FW: Kapiti paper - evaluation

This is were we have got 1o so far. We are progressing this for the Board paper. However, as | understand it now
that an independent team will be reviev umg the inform 'ow between now and the Board consisting of three people

- one of which may be Kobus Mentz

Your feedback on this would be very much appreciated.

i



Regards

o]

Dave

From: Eric Whitfield

Sent: Thursday, 26 November 2009 3:15 p.m.
To: Dave Gennard

Subject: Kapiti paper - evaluation

Hi Dave,

Do you want to review the next draft of this assessment? Go to the last tab with the ticks and crosses. | still think
the GPS area needs more thinking which I'll work on in the meantime. I'm with the Board all day tomorrow but will
catch up soon. -

Cheers,

Eric Whitfield . ¢
Transport Planning Manager - N

New Zealand Transport Agency
PSIS House, Level 8

20 Ballance Street

PO Box 5084 Lambton Quay

T 64 4894 5200

F 64 4 894 3305
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Regards
Dave G

From: Eric Whitfield

Sent: Thursday, 26 November 2009 3:15 p.m.
To: Dave Gennard

Subject: Kapiti paper - evaiuation

Hi Dave,

Do you want 1o review the next draft of this assessment? Go to the last tab with the ticks and crosses. 1 still think
the GPS area needs more thinking which 1'll work on in the meantime. I'm with the Board all day tomorrow but will

catch up soon. :
Cheers, OO (AN

Eric Whitfield
Transport Planning Manager

New Zesaland Transport Agency
PSIS House, Level &

20 Ballance Street

PO Box 5084 Lambton Quay

T 64 4 894 5200

F 64 4 834 3305

DD
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Glenda Shaw

From: , Tyler Ross

Sent: o Friday, 27 November 2009 12:05 p.m.

To: Dave Gennard

Subject: RE: Kapiti evaluation framework - comments please.
Attachments: radar diagrams v2.xls

Dave,

my comments are in green.
Tyler

Tyler Ross
Transport Pl
Bb -

Fromi: Dave Gennard

Sent: Friday, 27 November 2009 11:35 a.m.

To: Tyler Ross S
Subiject: Kapiti evaluation framework - comments"please.

You need to look at the last sheet on the right and just tray‘v“lfthr‘ough the headings
cheers

Dave G

P



Sp ide ¢ '[')m‘,')"'c:m s lot Dratt

Option Cost Network Physical I Social En' Timeline! Impact on Local and National Planning Objecti
Eastern Option 5 10 8 8 5 8
Western Option 6 7 7 7 6 7
WLR Option 10 5 5 7 7 6
Cost

lon Local and National Planning
Objectives

Network Flexibility

—&— Eastern Option
—I— Western Option
WLR Option

Timeliness of Delivery Physical Environment Impabts

Social Environment Impacts

Timeliness of Delivery Network Flexibility

[JEastern Option
[JWestern Option
CJWLR Option

Social Environment Impacts
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Glenda Shaw

From: Dave Gennard

Sent: Friday, 27 November 2009 12:18 p.m.

To: Eric Whitfield

Subject: FW: Kapiti evaluation framework - comments please.
Attachments: radar diagrams v2.xls

Hi Eric,

We have looked at the evaluation framework and | attach some detailed comments for you. Some of which you will
be able to answer others you will not.

In general | think you have captured a good proportion of the issues. And the information and comments are only
about how we can improve the presentational understanding.

However, general comments are.
I would create a heading of project information and include the cost property cost and op cb’é‘t,’staging and risks.
I would consider what is truly economic development and would suggest this is rea‘liy 6niy about the benefits.

I would either create a urban amenity or include it in the'p’Ublig health section and collect together the sub criteria
that would contribute to urban amenity as it cuts across alot of the different sub criteria rather than being a single
sub criteria. X A\

As you are working on the GPS stuff | have left the main comments‘.f

Hope these assist. Clearly some of the stuff you will not have information about but may be able to decide to say
requires further analysis or make a judgement call.

cheers

Dave G
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Glenda Shaw

From: Dave Gennard

Sent: Friday, 27 November 2009 3:06 p.m.

To: Jacque Bell

Cc: Eric Whitfield

Subject: FW: Kapiti paper - evaluation

Attachments: radar diagrams v2.xls; kapiti-consultation-extended[1].pdf
Hi Jacque,

Lisa suggested that we pass the attached across you. Needless to say we have very limited time and the data is only
at strategic study stage. If you have a chance today or on Monday we would welcome your view and knowledge you
can see the options from the attached consultation leaflet.

I will not be contactable much after 4 :30 pm today but should be around Monday if you need to discuss.

cheers

Dave G

Sent: Friday, 27 November 2009 1:22 p.m.

To: Lisa Rossiter; David Silvester

Cc: Eric Whitfield

Subject: RE: Kapiti paper - evaluation

Hi, Lisa thanks for your very useful feedback. VThat is helpfal.

I terms of the cost | guess we were thinking that we had to show the same as the consultation leaflet but needed to
show risks -

Numbers take the point
We will take back the safety issue etc and look how we can incorporate it.

Colin has not mentioned that | needed to engage the external panel. | only found out by the usual osmosis system. |
am guessing he will charge Rob or Ericwith engaging the team.

Will raise the idea of getting Jacque or Dougal involved although I think they wanted a fully independent review
however, the team will require support.

Thanks once again for the comments and turning it round quickly.

Cheers

Dave G

From: Lisa Rossiter

Sent: Friday, 27 November 2009 11:15 a.m.
To: Dave Gennard; David Silvester
Subject: RE: Kapiti paper - evaluation

Hi Dave
My quick thoughts:



a) spider diagrams show "network flexibility". Is this refeiring to the road network or the transport network (je. SH,
local roads and rail)? I think you need to be specific, and personally [ think it should be the transport network so you
are encompassing road and rail integration {or not as the case may bel)

b) | find it difficult to distinguish between the 'social environment' and 'physical environment' categories, so |
suggest it would be a good idea to include explanatory statements in the key about what each of the five categories

covers means.
c) the different numbers also need some explaination ie. -3 to 3 and 0 - 20.

d) I note the construction cost coment is still saying WLR is cheapest... are we sure, given our recent discussion
ahout the need for a revised route and revised costings post-consultion?

e) safety text needs consideration of all transport users, not just motor vehciles.
//\ e
e N / \

f) as discussed, [ really think we should be using the GPS short-medium 1mpacts on p se 11 of the GF% ‘as these are
what the Minister usually refers to. | understand why the team has selected thOse\on page 14 mstead as those are
designed to influence planning and evalution proceses. The best solution’ 1s\prbigably to adé\t@e seven impacts from
page 11 to the existing list. | know it makes it a bit fong, but that way we ‘ve covered iﬁch bases.

. \ N \

g) good to see consideration of the Wellington Land Transport’Stra‘cegy A!ongszdathatwe should also include
consideration of the Wellington growth strategy {(or neares; equivalen‘{ the ?egonal/pohcy statement and the
Kapiti plans - LTCCP and district plan. <

NN b
Just to clarify who is doing what and avoid any surp(rses Ernst mdnCa\ted\to me yesterday that Colin was arranging
the three peer reviewers.. not sure if that means Dave G' or not\ ) ut might pay to checkl | would suggest at this

List).

Regards
Lisa

From: Dave Gennard.~
Sent: Thursday, 26 NoVember 2009 ‘5 55 p m:
To: Llsa Rossnter Da\nd Sllvester/\ o

Hi Lisa and David,

This is were we have gqt to 0 far We are progressing this for the Board paper. However, as | understand it now
that an mdepenoent team ‘will be reviewing the information between now and the Board consisting of three people

- one of which may be’ Kobus Mentz.
Your feedback on this would be very much appreciated.
Regards

Dave G

From: Eric Whitfield

Sent: Thursday, 26 November 2009 3:15 p.m.
To: Dave Gennard

Subject: Kapiti paper - evaluation




Hi Dave,

Do you want to review the next draft of this assessment? Go to the last tab with the ticks and crosses. 1 still think
the GPS area needs more thinking which I'll work on in the meantime. I'm with the Board all day tomorrow but will

catch up soon.
Cheers,

Eric Whitfield
Transport Planning Manager

New Zealand Transport Agency
PSIS House, Level 9

20 Ballance Street

PO Box 5084 Lambton Quay

T 64 4 894 5200
F 64 4 894 3305
DDl e
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